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Concerning attachments, if you are experiencing difficulty uploading a required attachment 
or adding a new attachment, please follow these steps: 

1. Log out of all Ionwave sessions. 
2. Close all browser windows. 
3. Open an internet browser. 
4. Go to https://dentonisd.ionwave.net 
5. Once you log back into Ionwave using the above URL, exactly as it is typed above, you 

should be able to upload and add attachments. 
6. If you are still experiencing difficulties, please contact the Ionwave Technical Help Desk 

at 866-277-2645. 
 
The following questions have been received from potential vendors: 

o Does this bid include Athletic and Medical Training Supplies? 
• No, athletic and medical training supplies would be considered under an Athletic 

Materials and Supplies type RFP. 
o Would the services of a property restoration company fall under this RFP? 

• The intent of this RFP is to build the Denton ISD approved vendor list with 
approved vendors that provide a variety of supplies and services; please feel free 
to respond to this RFP opportunity. 

o (We are) a wholesale distributor of landscape irrigation products, Lawn Sprinklers.  Are 
there items such as this on this upcoming bid? 

• The intent of this RFP is to build the Denton ISD approved vendor list with 
approved vendors that provide a variety of supplies and services; please feel free 
to respond to this RFP opportunity. 
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o Our company provides industry-based credential and partner industry certification 
assessments for Career and Technical Education. Is that applicable to this RFP? 

• The intent of this RFP is to build the Denton ISD approved vendor list with 
approved vendors that provide a variety of supplies and services; please feel free 
to respond to this RFP opportunity. 

o I was wondering if I need to do the conflict of interest form and the criminal background 
check? 

• Concerning the Conflict of Interest; a blank form is located under the "Attachments 
Tab". Please complete form (if no conflict exists, enter N/A) and upload as part of your 
proposal response. 

• Concerning the Criminal Background Check; please reference Attributes #17 & 18, and 
answer each accordingly. 

o Does this RFP include Instructional Materials? 
• No, Instructional Materials would be considered under an Instructional Materials 

type RFP. 
o What is the anticipated contract award date? 

• Please see Attribute # 16. 
o What is the anticipated contract effective date? 

• Please see Attribute # 16. 
o What is the duration of the contract? 

• Please see Attribute # 16. 
o Will there be an option to renew for additional years? 

• Please see Attribute # 16. 
o (We are) a media center furniture manufacturing company, with many other items 

available for K-12. Is this something we can respond to? 
• No, furniture would be considered under a Furniture type RFP. 

o We are a metal supply distributor, do not offer any services. Would this bid apply to us? 
• The intent of this RFP is to build the Denton ISD approved vendor list with 

approved vendors that provide a variety of supplies and services; please feel free 
to respond to this RFP opportunity. 

o Could you please clarify if your district is still purchasing curriculum/instructional 
materials and services through Buy Board? 

• Yes, Denton ISD is currently a member of the Buyboard Cooperative. 
o Section 14 of the Bid Invitation document states "By participation in this solicitation, a 

bidder, potential bidder, or contractor/firm agrees to be bound by Denton ISD's 
Purchasing Policy including PO Terms and Conditions as attached to this bid document," 
Where in this bid are the PO Terms and Conditions specifically? 

• Please review Bid Attachment #1 
“RFP_General_Terms_&_Conditions_June_2_2019.pdf.” 

• Once you have reviewed the Terms and Conditions, please respond to Attribute 
#14 accordingly. 



  
 

o My company sells athletic field and parking lot maintenance equipment, paint, and 
stencils. Do any of these apply to the "miscellaneous supplies"? 

• The intent of this RFP is to build the Denton ISD approved vendor list with 
approved vendors that provide a variety of supplies and services; please feel free 
to respond to this RFP opportunity. 


